CITY OF EAGLE LAKE
FEBRUARY 6, 2023
CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA
705 Parkway Avenue at 6:00 P.M.
* Open House from 5:00 P.M.-6:00 P.M. for Retiring Public Works Director Brian Goettl*

City Council meetings are held the first Monday of every month at 6 p.m. All meetings are open to the public. If
you wish to address the City Council in person, please contact City Hall at 507-257-3218 or email
krausch@eaglelakemn.com or jbromeland@eaglelakemn.com. Written comments or questions for the City
Council can be submitted via USPS, email, or dropped off at City Hall. City Council meetings are now live
streamed to the City of Eagle Lake’s official YouTube Channel. To view meetings, please visit the City of
Eagle Lake website at eaglelakemn.com and click on the “City of Eagle Lake MN City Council Meetings” icon
on the home page of the website.

The City Council is provided with background information for agenda items in advance by staff, committees,
and boards. Many decisions regarding agenda items are based upon this information, as well as: city policy and
practices, input from constituents and a Council Members personal judgment. If you have any comments,
questions or information that has not yet been presented or discussed regarding an agenda item, please ask to be
recognized by the mayor during the “Open Public Comments” section on the agenda. Please state your name
and address for the record. All comments are appreciated.

OPEN HOUSE (5:00 P.M.-6:00 P.M.): The public is invited to attend an open house in honor of retiring
Public Works Director Brian Goettl. Light refreshments will be served.

CALL TO ORDER
ROLL CALL

OPEN PUBLIC COMMENTS

Persons may take one opportunity to address the council for three minutes on a topic not on the agenda.
Persons commenting on consent agenda may use this opportunity to speak. There will be no discussion or
action taken at that time. This is merely to inform the City Council of your issue(s) or concern(s) and for City
Staff to do further research.

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES Pg. 3
e City Council Meeting Minutes of January 9, 2023
CONSENT AGENDA
1. Monthly Bills Pg. 11 2. Treasurer’s Report Pg.
3. Police Report Pg. 51 4. Fire Report Pg.
5. Public Works Report Pg. 55 6. Building and Zoning Permits Pg. 56
7. Gambling Report Pg. 8. Res. 2023-12 Accept Pg. 57
Donations to City
9. Res. 2023-13 Disposal of City Pg. 58 10. Pg.
Records

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact City Hall at 507.257.3218 or email at jbromeland@eaglelakemn.com.



PRESENTATIONS
1. Roger and Nathan Bechel, 308 and 312 S. Agency Street: Sidewalk Concerns Pg. 61

NEW BUSINESS
1. Recess Regular Meeting and Adjourn into Closed Session as Permitted by Minnesota Statutes Pg. 63
a.The meeting will be closed as permitted by the attorney-client privilege (section 13D.03. subdivision 3
(b)) to discuss pending litigation involving Citizens Against Motorsports Park, et al. vs. City of Eagle
Lake.
b. The meeting will be closed as permitted by section 13D.05. subdivision 3 (b), to consider
pending litigation related to the property at 317 LeRay Avenue.
2. Resume Regular Meeting

3. Schedule Public Hearing to Amend Ordinance Related to Expanding Timeframe to Clear Pg. 64
Sidewalks
4. Eagle Ridge Phase II Escrow and Request from Developer to Release Remaining Funds Pg. 67
5. Audit Engagement Letter Pg. 84
6. Assign Committed Fund Balance for Capital Outlay Pg. 93
7. Agreement for IT Consulting Services Pg.102
8. Request for Keeping of Chickens within City Limits Pg.175
9. Request to Adjust Emergency Part-Time Snow Plow Operator Hourly Wage Pg.185
10. Amended Use Agreement Pg.186
11. Agreement for MS4 Services Pg.192
OTHER
1. Bobcat Demo Opportunity for Eagle Lake Public Works at Park-PW Director Hartman Pg.197
CITY ADMINISTRATOR REPORT Pg.198
1. Update on TA Grant Application Process
2. Hiring Updates
3. Water Tower Rehab and Design
4. Upcoming Remote Meeting with Legislators about WTP Funding
5. Recap of Insurance Appraisal

COUNCIL MEMBER’S REPORT

ANNOUNCEMENTS
o Next Regular City Council Meeting — March 6, 2023 at 6:00 PM, City Hall-Council Chambers, 705
Parkway Ave
e Next Regular EDA Meeting — February 23, 2023 at 6:45 AM, City Hall-Council Chambers, 705
Parkway Ave
e Next Regular Park Board Meeting — February 9, 2023 at 6:45 AM, City Hall-Council Chambers, 705
Parkway Ave

e Next Regular Planning Commission Meeting — February 27, 2023 at 6:00 PM, City Hall-Council
Chambers, 705 Parkway Ave

ADJOURNMENT

#

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact City Hall at 507.257.3218 or email at jbromeland@eaglelakemn.com.




CITY OF EAGLE LAKE
CITY COUNCIL MEETING
JANUARY 9, 2023

CALL TO ORDER
e Mayor Norton called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m..

ROLL CALL

e  Council Members present: Garrett Steinberg, Beth Rohrich, Anthony White, John Whitington, and
Mayor Tim Auringer.
e Staff present: City Administrator Jennifer Bromeland, Police Chief John Kopp, and Public Works

Director Andrew Hartman.
PUBLIC COMMENTS
e None

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

e Requested to be added to the agenda under New Business is Resolution 2023-12 Appointing Chris Willette to
the Fire Department Active Roster and a Letter from Region 9 asking for a City appointment to their
Commission.

e Council Member White moved, seconded by Council Member Rohrich, to approve the agenda as amended.
The motion carried with Council Members Steinberg, Rohrich, White, Whitington voting in favor. Mayor
Norton abstained due to not being at the December 5™ meeting.

APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES

e Council Member White moved, seconded by Council Member Rohrich, to approve the December 5,
2022 City Council minutes as presented. The motion carried with Council Members Steinberg,
Rohrich, White, Whitington, and Mayor Norton voting in favor.

CONSENT AGENDA

e Council Member White moved, seconded by Council Member Rohrich, to approve the consent agenda.
Monthly Bills Treasurer’s Report Police Report
Fire Report Public Works Report Building & Zoning Permits
Gambling Report Res. 2023-01 Designating Official Depositories

Res. 2023-02 Designating Official Newspaper
Res. 2023-03 Approving 2023 Fee Schedule
Res. 2023-04 Electronic Fund Transfer Designated Authority
Res. 2023-05 Mayoral Appointments
Res. 2023-06 Resignation of Tyler Wallert
Res. 2023-07 Appointment of Tom Paulson to Planning Commission
Res. 2023-08 Accept Grant from Compeer Financial
e Mayor Norton brought to Council’s attention the resignation of Tyler Wallert from Police Department,
the appointment of Tom Paulson to the Planning Commission and the grant received from Compeer

Financial.

e The motion carried with Council Members Steinberg, Rohrich, White, Whitington, and Mayor Norton voting
in favor.

City of Eagle Lake January 9, 2023

Page 1

)



PRESENTATIONS
Luke Israelson, KJ Walk: Escrow Funds

1.

M. Israelson with KJ Walk expressed concerns with the City retaining $46,000 of escrow funds for repair
of boulevards relating to Eagle Ridge Phase 2 development project for work still needing to be done in 2023
and that the City would be hiring an outside contractor to make repairs. He stated he was never informed of
this possibility and does not feel the $46,000 represents the work still needing to be done. He also stated
that all work has been completed and that he should receive all remaining escrow funds.

Mr. Israelson stated that while he did not personally inspect the boulevard work, he was told the work was
completed. He stated he is willing to put in the castings and was never made aware they were missing.

M. Israelson explained that he asked for escrow funds to be released in October and then again in
November and learned it would be on the December Council meeting which he did not think he would need
to attend and that he did not get a copy of Mr. Sarff’s letter. He stated that communication from the city
was lacking.

Mr. Israelson stated he could make the necessary improvements for much less than the $46,000 and would
have his company make the needed repairs and that there are many vacant lots which will be developed by
contractors.

Council discussion included that the City has photos of the current state of the boulevards and that there is
debris in the poor quality of dirt laid and there are safety concerns with the gap between the sidewalk and
boulevard and that this sidewalk is a nice walking loop which gets used.

Council also mentioned that for several years there has been a lack of communication from the developer
and now the City finally has his attention by the withholding of escrow funds. They voiced concern that if
funds were released what would the likelihood and timeliness of the repairs being made.

Also discusses was the purpose of the escrow funds, which are to ensure that there are funds on hand in the
event that the City needs to do work not completed by the developer.

Council Member Rohrich stated she was in full support of withholding these funds.

Mayor Norton stated she has asked for all emails and she has seen that KJ Walks has failed to communicate
with the city repeatedly.

Administrator Bromeland stated she sent an email on September 29" with pictures advising of concerns and
the City did not hear anything back. She stated the $46,000 retained was the amount suggested by the
City’s engineer who did consult a contractor as to estimated cost for repairs.

Council stated that at the December meeting Administrator Bromeland stated that funds in excess of the
cost of making repairs would be returned to the developer.

Council Member Rohrich moved, seconded by Council Member Whitington, to have Mr. Israelson provide
the City with a quote for the price of having the work done along with a timeline for the work to be
completed and for this to be brought to the February Council meeting for consideration. Motion carried
with Council Members Steinberg, Rohrich, White, Whitington and Mayor Norton voting in favor.

Mr. Sarff recommended that work should be completed by April 30% to allow for seeding during the
seeding window.

Brian Sarff. Bolton and Menk: WTP Campus Concept Plan. and 2023 Infrastructure CIP

Mr. Sarff explained that in 2022 the City executed a purchase option for a parcel for a water treatment
facility on the west side of Eagle Lake. In September the City received the hydro-ecological assessment
finding which included multiple high-capacity wells are feasible at this site, which is located at the
northwest corner of 211% and 598" Avenue. Meetings have taken place with Bolton and Menk and City
staff to create a conceptual layout of the parcel, which is not a final layout. The goal was to determine how
much land is needed which would dictate the next steps.

City of Eagle Lake January 9, 2023

Page 2

Ly



e Approximately 5 acres of land are needed to be acquired and would be bounded by 211" and 598" and the
extension of Peregrine Avenue. Consideration has been given to what is needed to construct a plant and for
future expansion, as well as future needs such as a water tower and street improvements in this area. The
plant building would have additional storage factored in. A future water tower project is possible 20 years
in the future.

o Well needs were assessed with the possibility of two wells on opposite ends of the parcel, however both
wells could not be run simultaneously and one well would be sufficient to service the City. Existing wells
#2 and #3 are located in Lake Eagle Park and consideration was given to leave these in service as an
emergency backup. It may make sense to construct a raw water line in the future to connect the existing
wells to the treatment facility. Well #1 is located by the current water tower and would be sealed and
abandoned.

e A bonding bill is needed to go much further in the process. A bonding bill will allow the City to score
higher on future funding applications. The city has one item which is manganese content in the water
supply. 2025 would be the earliest possible construction date.

The site would have a lot of green space which Council could determine its best use.

e Council discussion included that the City has a 5 year option with Gary and Kim Hiniker on the parcel and
that a sale price has not been identified. Wells have a 50 foot set back for development.

e Administrator Bromeland confirmed that this concept is sufficient to move forward if funding is received.
She has submitted requests for low interest loan/grant funding but has concerns if the project will score high
enough without recognition of manganese levels. A meeting in January with legislators to provide them
with an update on project would be beneficial since more information has been obtained since the last
meeting with them. This project will not be possible without grant funding and a low interest loan.

e M. Sarff stated the purpose of this process is to set the City up for conversations and potential land
acquisition.

e Mayor Norton expressed concern for wanting to ensure future utility bills remain affordable for residents.

e Mr. Sarff stated the City’s existing capital improvement plan for infrastructure needs to be updated
periodically and that is what is being done now to include items such as the wastewater treatment plant and
CSAH 27 trails. This is a planning and prioritization tool. Current items on the plan include watermain
looping in the area of Valley Lane and Cedar Path as well as several full street improvements construction
projects which would include water and sewer line work.

e A CIP can provide the opportunity to prioritize projects and establish timeframes. Street reconstructions
would also include sidewalks on one side of the road and include ADA ramps.

e M. Sarff stated that the 429-assessment process is also looked at and stated that the City’s current
assessment policy is not in touch with benefits received and that the City should consider updating the
assessment policy.

e Administrator Bromeland explained that she is working on a grant application for a shared use path and two
sidewalk segments to improve connectivity in the southeast area of Eagle Lake, that the City has submitted
a letter of intent and was approved to submit an application which is due by January 13,2023. She also
stated that Shannon Sweeney with David Drown and Associates was present at the meeting and that she
would like to work with him on future street and utility project needs and funding options, utility rates and
to determine the amount of debt service the City can handle taking on.

3. Randy King. Prokore Inspection: Building Inspection Services

e Mr. King addressed the City Council by stating his company provides building inspection services for
Mankato and other communities. He said that he has been contacted by some Eagle Lake community
members and that through Prokore’s work with the City of Mankato, he feels there would be improvements
that could be made in Eagle Lake with administration and enforcement of the state building code and

City of Eagle Lake January 9, 2023
Page 3

5



consistency. He also stated they do not provide zoning review services but that they do deal with soil
erosion control and are certified in this area. Currently Prokore is staffed by himself and a partner and that
they will soon be hiring an additional staff person. Residential permits currently take 7-10 days for review
and issuance and commercial permits 10-14 working days.

Administrator Bromeland explained the current process includes her reviewing building permit applications
for zoning, these are then forwarded on to the Dan Murphy with City Building Inspection Services. Non-
zoning permit applications go directly to Dan Murphy for review and issuance. Administrator Bromeland
also explained that Mr. King reached out to the staff and she recommended Mr. King come before Council
since this was not a City initiated contact.

Council Member White explained he has worked with Mr. King on a professional basis in the real estate
setting and stated he feels Mr. King is willing to go the extra mile and would be an asset to the City.
Council discussion included that there are no complaints with the current building inspector and that
through personal experience Mr. Murphy is very responsive. It was also stated that there is value in
consistency and that Mr. Murphy knows the community.

Council Member Rohrich stated that unless there is a major cost difference for this service, there is a benefit
to having someone who is familiar with the City. And that it may be best to stay with who we have.
Council indicated they would like to compare fees for services offered and were open to opening this
service to a request for proposal.

NEW BUSINESS
1. Resolution Requesting Parking Restrictions on CSAH 56 from CSAH 17 to Highway 14

Administrator Bromeland explained that following the discussion at the December 5% City Council meeting
about whether parking should be allowed on CSAH 56 from CSAH 17 to Highway 14, she reached out to
Blue Earth County Engineer Ryan Thilges to find out the next step in this process. Mr. Thilges advised that
the Eagle Lake City Council needed to adopt a resolution requesting parking be prohibited on this segment
of CSAH 56. The resolution states that the City of Eagle Lake agrees that it will post no parking signs and
that the City will be responsible for enforcement of the parking restrictions in this area.

Council Member White moved, seconded by Council Member Steinberg, to approve Resolution 2023-09
restricting parking along both sides of CSAH 56 from CSAH 17 to Highway 14. The motion carried with
Council Members Steinberg, Rohrich, White, Whitington, and Mayor Norton voting in favor.

2. Resolution Supporting State Bonding for Regional Water Resource Recovery Facility

Administrator Bromeland stated an update was provided at Mankato’s fall server customer meeting that was
held on November 15% at the City of Mankato about the Water Resource Recovery Facility (WRRF)
disinfection and digester project costs. The project was initially projected to cost about $45 million but now
is estimated to cost between $84 million and $89 million.

The City of Mankato is asking member jurisdictions to partner together to lobby legislators for bond funding
for this project since it is a critical regional project. Eagle Lake sends its sewage and wastewater to the City
of Mankato WRRF for treatment before it is discharged into the Minnesota River. This is a need, not a want.
Without improvements, the sewer capacity of the region becomes more fragile.

Council Member Steinberg moved, seconded by Council Member White, to approve Resolution 2023-10 A
resolution supporting state bonding for the regional water resource recovery facility. The motion carried
with Council Members Steinberg, Rohrich, White, Whitington and Mayor Norton voting in favor.

3. Resolution Providing for Issuance and Sale of GO Water Revenue Note, Series 2023A

Shannon Sweeney with David Drown and Associates provided information regarding the application for
funding through the Minnesota Rural Water Midi-Loan program to fund the water tower renovation project.
The total project cost is $561,690. This includes construction, engineering, and contingency costs and MIN
Rural Water fees. The funding sources to be utilized to finance the project include a 2023 A General

City of Eagle Lake January 9, 2023

Page 4

(o



Obligation Note totaling $462,000 and a cash contribution of $99,690 using American Rescue Plan Act
(ARPA) funds.

e Mr. Sweeney also explained that past capital planning has identified the needed utility rate structure and the
need for a 5% rate increases for the water utility per year for 2023 through 2026 to reach a break even result
in 2026 recognizing that small deficits will be incurred in 2024 and 2025. The 2022 water rate was $31.30
and will increase to $38.05 in 2026 with a 5,000 gallon per month water usage.

e The terms of the recommended financing is 10 years and can be prepaid any time after February 1, 2030.
The interest rate is 3.75%. If approved, the closing date will January 23, 2023.

Council discussion included the funding will result in $100,000 in interest being paid.

e Mr. Sweeney suggested that the City can look at when other debt service payments will drop off to plan for
when a new project can be taken on. He stated it is his goal to help the city manage its funds well and to
understand how decisions impact the City’s finances before spending money and to be able to prioritize
projects.

e Council Member Whitington moved, seconded by Council Member Rohrich, to approve Resolution 2023-
11 a resolution providing for the issuance and sale of a $462,000 General Obligation Water Revenue Note,
Series 2023A, and pledging net revenues for the security and payment thereof. The motion carried with
Council Members Steinberg, Rohrich, White, Whitington, and Mayor Norton voting in favor.

4. Fox Meadow Townhomes. LLC. TIF Agreement Modification and Resolution

e Administrator Bromeland explained that a development agreement by and between the City of Eagle Lake
and Fox Meadows Townhome. LLC, was adopted in April of 2022 and included a construction start date of
August 1, 2023 and a construction end date of January 14, 2023. Due to unforeseen delays on the
developer’s end with the wetland delineation and EAW processes, the construction start and end dates will
now require modification to reflect the actual start and end dates.

e The new language to the First Amendment to Development Agreement will state: ““Construction shall begin
by May 1, 2023 and the construction of the Project will be substantially completed on or before July 1,
2024, subject to Unavoidable Delays.”

e Shannon Sweeney explained that the delay will only impact what is being reimbursed to the developer
which will be less. The City’s invest in the project would be less.

e Council Member Rohrich moved, seconded by Council Member Steinberg, to approve the modifications
included in the First Amendment to Development Agreement for the Fox Meadows TIF Agreement. The
motion carried with Council Members Steinberg, Rohrich, White, Whitington, and Mayor Norton voting in
favor.

5. Use Agreement with Gary and Kim Hiniker and Steve Wolfe

e Administrator Bromeland explained that before Council is a proposed Use Agreement by and between Gary
and Kim Hiniker, Steve Wolfe, and the City of Eagle Lake. The proposed agreement was drafted by legal
counsel. The purpose of the agreement is to allow the City of Eagle Lake the ability to create wind rows on
farmland owned by Gary and Kum Hiniker when necessary to help combat snow drifting along 598%
Avenue in exchange for performing snow removal on three vacant lots owned by Hiniker’s on Creekside
Drive. The agreement also contains a provision giving staff the authority to issue monetary compensation
to the tenant that farms the land in exchange for leaving up rows of either corn or beans to serve as a snow
fence in this area.

e Included in the proposed agreement is that the value of the crop left for a snow fence would be calculated by
the value of the crop left in the field based on the bushel price on November 1* of each year.

e Administrator Bromeland explained this is similar to the agreement allowing the City to haul leaves to a site
owner by Hiniker’s and in return the City mows vacant lots.

City of Eagle Lake January 9, 2023
Page 5



e Public Works Director Andrew Hartman stated that snow allows for windrows to be created further back
from the road, but that comn is also beneficial and more cost effective due to having to contract someone to
move snow into windrows.

e Council Member Rohrich moved, seconded by Council Member Steinberg, to authorize the Use Agreement
with Gary and Kim Hiniker and Steve Wolf. The motion carried with Council Members Steinberg,
Rohrich, White, Whitington, and Mayor Norton voting in favor.

6. Planning Commission CUP Recommendation for Fox Meadows Housing Development

e Administrator Bromeland explained that a public hearing was held at the December 19 Planning
Commission meeting to consider an application for Conditional Use Permit (CUP) from Troy Schrom and
the area in the Fox Meadows Housing Development that is zoned R-4 for the 8-plex structures. Mr.
Schrom intends to construct thirteen 8-plex structures in the part of the development that is zoned R-4,
totaling 104 units. A CUP is being sought for grouped housing consisting of a total of thirteen buildings,
each containing eight units to be located in the plat of Fox Meadows. Three buildings to be located in Block
4, eight buildings to be located in Block 5, and two buildings to be located in Block 7. Grouped housing
projects are allowed in an R-4 district subject to the regulations for conditional uses. The applicant indicates
that no variances will be required.

¢ The Planning Commission recommends that the CUP application for the area zoned R-4 in the Fox
Meadows Housing Development be approved.

e Council Member Rohrich moved, Seconded by Council Member White, to grant the Conditional Use
Permit. The motion carried with Council Members Steinberg, Rohrich, White, Whitington, and Mayor
Norton voting in favor.

7. Website Redesign

e Administrator Bromeland explained that the City’s website was down on Monday, January 2™ and appears
to have been compromised. Per an inquiry to the City’s current web host, Greg Lee with Webicine, the
most likely reason that the website was compromised is because the site is running an older version of
Concrete 5 and needs to be upgraded to get security holes patched. Mr. Lee recommends that the site be
moved to WordPress to secure it better. The last website refresh was in 2016. The current costs include a
$300 annual fee for web hosting and a $25 fee for the domain renewal.

e Two proposals were presented for website redesign. The first from Webicine is the one-time amount of
$5,100. The other from GovOffice in the form of a 4-year contract with an annual cost of $4,475. The
proposal from Webicine is more basic while the proposal from GovOffice offers new and different features
and services but at a higher annual cost.

e Mr. Lee has indicated that WordPress is user friendly and similar to what we are using at the present time
with on-page editing. It is anticipated that the process to move to the new platform would take
approximately one month. Given that the City’s website platform is currently obsolete and the website is
vulnerable to being compromised, City staff recommended that the estimate from Webicine be approve
using funds set aside in general government, and that the conversion process be implemented as soon as
possible.

e Council Member Rohrich moved, seconded by Council Member Steinberg, to accepted the estimate from
Webicine to upgrade and redesign the City’s website. The motion carried with Council Members
Steinberg, Rohrich, White, Whitington, and Mayor Norton voting in favor.

8. Resolution 2023-09 Add Christopher Willette to Active Fire Department Roster

e Council Member Whitington moved, seconded by Council Member Rohrich, to approve Resolution 2023-
12 appointing Christopher Willette to the active fire department roster. The motion carried with Council
Members Steinberg, Rohrich, White, Whitington, and Mayor Norton voting in favor.

City of Eagle Lake January 9, 2023
Page 6



9. Region 9 Development Commission Appointment

Mayor Norton stated a letter has been received requesting that the City’s vacant seat on the Region Nine

Commission be filled. Mayor Norton volunteered to fill this seat if no other Council Member was

interested.

e Mayor Norton moved, seconded by Council Member White, to appoint Mayor Norton to the Region Nine
Commission. The motion carried with Council Members Steinberg, Rohrich, White, Whitington, and
Mayor Norton voting in favor.

OTHER
e None

CITY ADMINISTRATOR REPORT
1. Hiring Update for 4" FT PW Worker, 4% FT Police Officer, and Community Development Coordinator

e Job announcements will be posted externally on January 9™ for the 4" full-time public works worker and 4"
full-time police officer. Very few applications have been received for the newly created community
development coordinator position. A review of applications will take place and interviews scheduled for
those that meet minimum qualifications.

2. Upcoming Friday Family Fun Programming

e The Mankato Area Public Schools Community Education Enrichment staff in partnership with the City of
Eagle Lake Park Board and Eagle Lake Elementary School will be opening Eagle Lake Elementary School
from 6:30-8:30 p.m. on Friday evenings from February 3rd-Marhc 24" A variety of activities are being
planned, including open gym, library and maker space activities, bingo and trivia. Each week different
activities will be offered for families to enjoy. There is no cost to participate and all activities are free and
open to the Eagle Lake community.

3. Upcoming 4™ Annual Winter Activities at Lake Eagle Park on Feb. 4™ from 2-4 p.m.

e The Park Board will host the 4" Annual Winter Activities Event at Lake Eagle Park on Saturday, February
4™ from 2:00-4:00 p.m. This is a free event and open to the public. It is geared towards encouraging
outdoor physical activity and winter fun at the park.

4. Winter Newsletter
e The newsletter will be printed and mailed to all postal patrons with a 56024 zip code shortly.

COUNCIL REPORTS

1. Council Member Steinberg passed along a resident’s comment that the City’s roads are not in good shape
before snow emergencies are lifted and voiced his agreement with this comment. The resident also stated that
the Public Works department is doing a good job. Public Works Director Andrew Hartman explained that the
purpose of the snow emergency was to allow for the pushing of snow back and making the roads wider. Once
accomplished the snow emergency was lifted and staff continued to clear the remainder of the snow.

2. Council Member Steinberg stated he would like to see the City establish a task force to look into the possibility
of a Eagle Lake community center, stating that venues are highly sought after. A task force could determine
what could be part of a regional aspect.

3. Council Member Rohrich stated that Council should determine their goals and start addressing them.

4. Council discussed the times of the EDA and Park Board meetings and determined the 6:45 a.m. meetings are
working well.

City of Eagle Lake January 9, 2023
Page 7



ADJOURNMENT

e Council Member Rohrich moved, seconded by Council Member White, to adjourn the meeting at 8:28
p.m. The motion carried with Council Members Steinberg, Rohrich, White, Whitington, and Mayor
Norton voting in favor.

Lisa Norton, Mayor

Kerry Rausch, Deputy Clerk

City of Eagle Lake January 9, 2023
Page 8

O



10100 Cash
1617e
1618e
1619
1620e
1621e
1622e
1623e
1625e
1626e
1627e
1628e
45016
45017
45018
45019
45020
45021
45022
45023
45024
45025
45026
45027
45028
45029
45030
45031
45032
45033
45034
45035
45036
45037
45038
45039
45040
45041
45042
45043
45044
45045
45046
45047
45048
45049
45050
45051
45052
45053
45054
45055
45056
45057
45058

CITY OF EAGLE LAKE 01/31/23 1:53 PM

Page 1
*Check Summary Register©
January 2023

Name Check Date Check Amt
PSN 1/4/2023 $610.32 December 2022 fees
MN DEPT OF LABOR & INDUSTR 1/4/2023 $229.00 4th Qtr 2022 Fees
PERA 1/4/2023 $5,277.69 BW 01-05-23
MN DEPT OF REVENUE 1/4/2023 $1,698.00 December 2022 Sales Tax
PERA 1/17/2023 $4,790.86 BW 01-19-23
WEX HEALTH INC. 1/17/2023 $453.86 BW 01-19-23
WEX HEALTH INC. 1/17/2023 $22.00 December Fee
PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINAN 1/23/2023 $104.48 Ink for meter
PERA 1/23/2023 $40.00 MO 01-23
AFLAC 1/26/2023 $146.76 December 2022 Premium
AFLAC 1/26/2023 $146.76 January Premium
ARAMARK 1/5/2023 $50.69
BUREAU OF CRIMINAL APPREH 1/5/2023 $375.00 Guliemette 2023 Training
CETRIX TECHNOLOGIES INC 1/5/2023 $159.00 GLOVES
CHRISTOPHER KENNEDY 1/5/2023 $783.00 December Fees
CITY BUILDING INSPECTION SR 1/5/2023 $6,549.41 2022 Inspections
COALITION OF GREATER MN CI 1/5/2023 $6,122.00 2023 Dues
COMPUTER TECHNOLOGY SOL 1/5/2023 $2,236.51
CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICATI 1/5/2023 $577.42 Acct 507-150-0101/0
CORNERSTONE STATE BANK-LE 1/5/2023 $194,622.00 Refunding Bond, Series 2021B
DELTA DENTAL OF MN 1/5/2023 $841.21 January 2023 Premium
EAGLE EXPRESS 1/5/2023 $1,365.25 December 2022 Fuel
EMBLEM ENTERPRISES INC 1/5/2023 $386.95
FRESH START CLEANING AND 1/5/2023 $100.00 December Service
GOPHER STATE ONE CALL 1/5/2023 $21.60 December Tickets
LEAGUE OF MN CITIES 1/5/2023 $350.00 Lisa Norton-Elected Leaders Institute
MATHESON TRI GAS INC 1/5/2023 $101.62
MENARDS 1/5/2023 $171.96
MJM MEDICAL DIRECTION CONS 1/5/2023 $500.00 2023 Medical Direction
MN CHIEFS OF POLICE ASSOC. 1/5/2023 $342.00 Membership Renewal
MN STATE FIRE DEPT ASSOC. 1/5/2023 $225.00 2023 Membership Dues
NORTHLAND TRUST SERVICES 1/5/2023 $60,068.75 Refunding Bond Series 2017A
PRINCIPAL LIFE INSURANCE CO 1/5/2023 $202.84 Jan-Feb 2023 Premium
STREICHERS 1/5/2023 $192.98 John Kopp
U.S. BANK 1/5/2023 $87,120.00 GO Bond Series 2021A
UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVI 1/5/2023 $289.00 Winter Newsletter
VOLUNTEER FIREFIGHTERS BE 1/5/2023 $190.00 2023 Membership Dues
BCBS OF MN 1/18/2023 $13,921.16 February Premium
CASEYS BUSINESS MASTERCA 1/18/2023 $3,197.76
PRINCIPAL LIFE INSURANCE CO 1/18/2023 $202.84 January/February Premium
US BANK EQUIPMENT FINANCE 1/18/2023 $114.00 Equipment Lease
Verizon Wireless 1/18/2023 $276.67
ACTIVE 911 INC 1/31/2023 $108.15 Family SMS for an Agency
ADP, LLC 1/31/2023 $397.35
ARAMARK 1/31/2023 $253.91
ASCAP 1/31/2023 $420.00 2023 License for Music on Parkway
AURINGER, MANDY 1/31/2023 $33.32 Winter Park Event Supplies
BADGER METER 1/31/2023 $95.76 Hosting Service
BAYNON DATA SYSTEMS INC 1/31/2023 $2,565.00 SOFTWARE AND SUPPORT
BATTERIES PLUS 1/31/2023 $23.31
BENCO ELECTRIC 1/31/2023 $514.13 STREET LIGHTING
BHE COMMUNITY SOLAR LLC 1/31/2023 $1,330.04 December Charges \
BLUE EARTH COUNTY CHIEF AS 1/31/2023 $120.00 2023 Chief Association Dues (Fire) \

BLUE EARTH COUNTY FINANCE 1/31/2023 $1,905.50 Annual Sheriff Training Contract



45059
45060
45061
45062
45063
45064
45065
45066
45067
45068
45069
45070
45071
45072
45073
45074
45075
45076
45077
45078
45079
45080
45081
45082
45083
45084
45085
45086
45087
45088
45089
45090
45091
45092
45093
45094
45095
45096
45097
45098
45099
45100
45101
45102
45103
45104
45105

CITY OF EAGLE LAKE

*Check Summary Register©

Name

BLUE EARTH COUNTY HIGHWA
B. E. COUNTY SHERIFFS DEPT
BOLTON & MENK INC
BROMELAND, JENNIFER

C & S SUPPLY CO INC

CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES IN
CARRIAGE REPAIR INC
CENTER POINT ENERGY
CLARK, TIFFANY
CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICATI
CORNERSTONE STATE BANK
DELTA DENTAL OF MN
ECKBERG LAMMERS, P.C.
EMERGENCY APPARATUS
FEDEX

GOPHER STATE ONE CALL
GOVERNMENT FORMS & SUPPLI
HAWKINS

J.R. BRUENDER CONSTRUCTIO
LEAGUE OF MN CITIES

LINDE GAS & EQUIPMENT INC
LJP ENTERPRISES

LOFFLER COMPANIES INC
MANKATO BEARING CO.
MANKATO CLINIC

MENARDS

METRO SALES INC

MN DNR-OMB

MN PUBLIC FACILITIES AUTHOR
MN PUMP WORKS

MN STATE FIRE DEPT ASSOC.
MN VALLEY REGIONAL FIREFIG
MINNESOTA WASTE PROCESSI
MODERN MARKETING INC
NORTH CENTRAL INTERNATION
NORTHLAND SECURITIES
PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINAN
SCHWICKERTS

SOUTHERN MN INITIATIVE FOU
STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTA
STATE OF MINNESOTA
STREICHERS

TEAM LAB

THINK! INK

WEBICINE

West Bank Trust-BLC

XCEL

January 2023

Check Date

1/31/2023
1/31/2023
1/31/2023
1/31/2023
1/31/2023
1/31/2023
1/31/2023
1/31/2023
1/31/2023
1/31/2023
1/31/2023
1/31/2023
1/31/2023
1/31/2023
1/31/2023
1/31/2023
1/31/2023
1/31/2023
1/31/2023
1/31/2023
1/31/2023
1/31/2023
1/31/2023
1/31/2023
1/31/2023
1/31/2023
1/31/2023
1/31/2023
1/31/2023
1/31/2023
1/31/2023
1/31/2023
1/31/2023
1/31/2023
1/31/2023
1/31/2023
1/31/2023
1/31/2023
1/31/2023
1/31/2023
1/31/2023
1/31/2023
1/31/2023
1/31/2023
1/31/2023
1/31/2023
1/31/2023

Total Checks

Check Amt

$2,424.36
$360.00
$6,582.00
$93.09
$85.96
$217.00
$564.29
$3,064.94
$9.07
$578.95
$35.00
$943.29
$649.00
$4,592.10
$5.15
$50.00
$172.50
$50.00
$245.00
$489.00
$76.82
$11,907.60
$171.00
$20.69
$424.92
$395.56
$464.05
$273.51
$1,938.74
$21,790.87
$225.00
$100.00
$8,134.00
$2,577.51
$15.86
$435.00
$0.00
$320.00
$1,000.00
$152.20
$200.00
$680.01
$92.50
$171.96
$2,550.00
$262.57
$7,249.95

$485 783.84

01/31/23 1:53 PM
Page 2

December Sand and Salt Charges

4th Qtr Record Keeping Fee

Fox Meadows Development - 2022 Expense
Reimbursements

Quick Lock Grease Coupler

Copier Contract Fee

2006 GMC Rescue

November Billing Period

UTILITY BILL REFUND - OVERPAYMENT
Account # 507-150-0101/0

Safe Deposit Box Rent

February Premium

Kopp-Field Teaching Officers Certification Cour
Engine 4324 (old 4311)

2023 Annual facility Operator Fee
Window Envelops

Skating Rink Location
Rohrich and Bromeland, Land Use Regulstion

Small = 945 houses Large = 121 houses
Copier Fee

Screw Lock Set

Ruel and Goettl

Contract Rate

Water Permit 1979-4363
Interest Payment

Lift Station - replace pump #3
2023 MSFDA Dues
2023 Dues

December Charges
MAxGlide Pens

Flaps

Annual Report

Ink for meter

Service Call

2023 Contribution

Well House #1

Guillimette

Class Cleaner

PW Ink

Website Redesign

UTILITY BILL REFUND - OVERPAYMENT

FILTER: (([Act Year]="2023' and [period] in (1))) and ((([Check Nbr]>0 and not EFT and not [Source] like

2>



CITY OF EAGLE LAKE 01/31/23 9:30 AM

Page 1
*Check Summary Register©
January 2023
Name Check Date Check Amt
10101 EDA Cash
475 GREATER MANKATO GROWTH-I 1/31/2023 $7,187.58 2023 REDA AGREEMENT
Total Checks $7,187.58

FILTER: (([Act Year]='2023' and {period] in (1))) and {(true)) and [Cash Act]="10101'

'S



Employee Register for Council Packet

Date: 01/30/2023
Page: 1 of 1

Pay Dates 01/05/2023, 01/19/2023, 01/26/2023

Payroll Name Pay Date Net Pay

Auringer, Mandy L
Auringer, Mandy L
Bromeland, Jennifer J
Bromeland, Jennifer J
Goettl, Brian K

Goettl, Brian K
Guillemette, Connor M
Guillemette, Connor M
Haber, Jerald L
Hartman, Andrew R
Hartman, Andrew R
Jensen, Dustin D
Jensen, Dustin D
Konz, Noah J

Kopp, John A

Kopp, John A

Lee, Matthew A
Nicklay, Michael L
Nickiay, Michael L
Norton, Elizabeth Jean
Rausch, Kerry L
Rausch, Kerry L
Robhrich, Elizabeth K
Ruel, Nathan W

Ruel, Nathan W
Simpson, Vern L
Steinberg, Garrett R
White, Anthony D
Whitington, Johnnie L

01/05/2023
01/19/2023
01/05/2023
01/19/2023
01/05/2023
01/19/2023
01/05/2023
01/19/2023
01/05/2023
01/05/2023
01/19/2023
01/05/2023
01/19/2023
01/26/2023
01/05/2023
01/19/2023
01/05/2023
01/05/2023
01/19/2023
01/26/2023
01/05/2023
01/19/2023
01/26/2023
01/05/2023
01/19/2023
01/26/2023
01/26/2023
01/26/2023
01/26/2023

781.03
830.59
2,806.06
2,888.29
2,083.03
1,854.08
1,620.09
1,574.58
52.13
1,974.83
1,891.79
2,366.04
1,651.57
36.94
2,418.66
2,264.59
92.35
1,082.83
1,296.86
349.40
1,201.95
1,247.71
277.05
1,407.80
1,155.06
199.40
277.05
277.05
277.05

\S\

Generated on 01/30/2023 04:06 PM

Powered by ADP



Wire Transfers Made in 2023

Date Description
1/26/2023 Initated $350,000 transfer from Now Acct to ICS account

Initiated by
Kerry

\S



N

John Kopp, Chief of Police 507-257-3110
AG L E LA KE Eagle Lake Police Department Fax: 507-257-3220
PO Box 287 www.EagleLakeMN.com

W1HIERE OPPORTUNITY SOARS Eagle Lake, MN 56024 elpd@eaglelakemn.com

In January, we participated in our winter qualification with the Blue Earth County
Sheriff’s office. This is Post Mandated, and all officers completed this training.

At the end of February, Officer Dustin Jensen will be attending (FTO) training or
Field Officer Training. This will assist the department with training new hires and
evaluating their progress.

We will be at the Winter Park festival celebration on February 4. We will be
visiting with the children and their parents and handing out items to the children
and their parents. This is a great way to interact with the children and their
parents.

If the Council has any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me at
507-257-3110 or at elpd@eaglelakemn.com.

ohn Kopp
Eagle Lake Police Department

-




uoslad buissipyykemeuny

ebeweq Auadoid

‘dwo9 Aued

'JOIA 92UeUipIO

dwoy asioN

SO102JeN

snoauej|aosIi

juswsselieH

pneuq

IMd

‘dwo9 Buiang

anpsawoq

aoueqInsig

[oned pajoalq

IALD

SInQ I1ied

Aejbing

VO sisissy

1doaq au14 Isissy

asue|nquy }sSISSY

Isissy

sjnessy

‘dwos jewiuy

swuepy

SUOLE}ID SANEASIUIWPY

‘—o‘-ﬁ-\owq-x—momnfgno‘-‘—oog‘—oﬂ-oo‘—

~o~|t/owr~|oojom 8w o~ —|lool oo

SJuapIooy

92IAI2G 10} S||BD)

lejoL

9z 9z sbulutepp
8z 8z sdojg oujel]
0 0 ubig doig
0 0 Buipsads
0 0 Jlaqiesg
[A [4 830
0 0 sqe] paindx3
0 L 0 suole|oIA juawdinbg
l 3 ovandvaisva
0 0 BulALQ ssajale)
yoday 19911 dijel]

[ej01 | Jaquiaseq | JaqUIAAON | J8qo}oQ | Jaquiaideg | 3snbny AInp aunp Kep judy yose |AMenuqaq | Asenuep

Hoday aale|WwN2oY Juswpedaq adljod 9xe] ajbeg




S

¥S0°L

Jaso|dx3 0z0Z

8GS°L

JaJo|dx3 1LzoeZ

abea|iy Alyluoly

00%'¥S

Jalojdx3 0zozZ

8cECE

Jaloldx3 1202

abeaji\ [ej0L

-~

p—

SyIl [ej0l

%93Yd BBy oM

suodeapp

"AI9S SIUBLIBAA

sjealy)

syayL

aIoIyaA snoioidsng

uosJiad snoididsng

™M~ NO v~ Mo T~

M~ N[O |~ MO ||~

119 snoididsng

Uoday aAne|wnooy uswpedaq aoljod ax)e a6e]




Public Works Director

EAG L E LAK %‘;ﬁﬁ?ﬁiﬁﬁ%‘%m%

WHERE OPPORTUNITY SOARS (507)257-3218
ahartman@eaglelakernn.com

February 2023

To: Mayor Norton, City Council and City Administrator Jennifer Bromeland

From: Andrew Hartman Public Works Director

Water: We will be getting a new heater put in the main well house at the park. Met with the Fire Chief to start
planning for the water tower rehab.

Sewer: We have been monitoring the temp controls at the main lift station. MN Pump did our annual
maintenance on all of the lift stations.

Streets: We have been cleaning out cul-de-sacs. We have been scraping streets and sanding trying to get the ice
pack off the streets. We have been fixing and doing regular maintenance on all the snow removal equipment.

Parks: We have been clearing paths of snow. | have been working with a few contractors on drawings and
getting bids for a pavilion.

Storm Sewer: We have been working to clear snow from in front of catch basins throughout town.

If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me at ahartman@eaglelakemn.com

Andrew Hartman



HOUSE #

221
313
203
110

STREET

Connie Ln
LeSueur Ave
Perry St
Plainview St.

2023 Building Permits Issued

VALUE Project Description

wvrrWnWnn

10,575.00 AC/Furnace
5,000.00 Furnace
23,000.00 Reside

12,696.00 Foundation Repair

W



RESOLUTION NO. 2023-12
A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING A DONATION TO THE CITY.

WHEREAS the City of Eagle Lake is generally authorized to accept donations pursuant to
Minnesota Statutes for the benefit of its public recreational services.

WHEREAS the following entity has offered to contribute the cash amount set forth below to the
city:

Name of Donor Amount

Cub Food East Cookies

Scheels 2 gift cards

WOW Zone Coupons

Dairy Queen Coupons

Bromeland Law Football and Soccer Ball

Borgs Homes 5 Large Stuffed Animals and
Cotton Candy

WHEREAS, the terms or conditions of the donations, if any, are as follows:
To be applied towards the Park Board Winter Event projects.

WHEREAS, all such donations have been contributed to the city for the benefit of its citizens, as
allowed by law; and

WHEREAS, the City Council finds that it is appropriate to accept the donation offered.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF Eagle
Lake, MINNESOTA AS FOLLOWS:

1. The donation described above is accepted and shall be used towards the Park Board Winter
Park Event.

Passed by the City Council of Eagle Lake, Minnesota this 6th day of February 2023.

Lisa Norton
Mayor

Attested:

Jennifer J. Bromeland
Administrator



CITY OF EAGLE LAKE, MINNESOTA
CITY COUNCIL RESOLUTION 2023-13
A Resolution Accepting the Disposal of City Records

WHEREAS, Eagle Lake City Council has adopted the State of Minnesota Record Retention
Standards; and

WHEREAS, current records were reviewed and records that may be disposed of are listed in
Attachment A; and

WHEREAS, the City believes it is appropriate for the disposal of these records.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council accepts the disposal of these records

Adopted by the City Council of Eagle Lake, MN this 6th day of February 2023.

Lisa Norton, Mayor

ATTEST:

Jennifer Bromeland, City Administrator

(SEAL)



RECORD RETENTION - 2023 DISPOSAL LOG
Attachment A - Number of Boxes: 5

Year DESCRIPTION
2013 Bank Statements
2014 Bank Statements
2016 Building Surcharge Reports
2016 BEC Taxpayer escrow
2016 Direct Deposit
2016 Articles & Publications
2016 Property Searches
2016 Sales & Use tax
2016 Voided Checks
2016 Unemployment Reports
2016 Accounts Payable Invoices
2016 Employment Training-gone 5 years
2021 Dog License
2020-2022 ACH Forms-Residents who moved
2012 Payroll Fed & State
2012 Property Tax Statements
2015-2016 UB Receipt Book
2016-2019 Rental License- 217 Falcon Rn
2016 Building Permits
2016 Health Care Certificates
2016 Health Care Group Contracts
2016 Group Member Life Insurance
2016 Small Group Renewal Checklist
2020 Solicitor License
2020 Chamber Rental Agreements
2020 Dog license
2018 Employment Medical Reports
2018-2019 ROW Permits
2014 Employment Apps & Background checks-not hired
2014 Affirmative Action Recruitment Form

2006 Liquor License-On Sale



2007-2011
2006-2007
2007-2008
2006-2007
2021
2021
2020
2021
2020
2019

Kennel license
Health Care Ins.
Insurance Quote
Property Ins.
Solicitor License
Dog license

UB Tabs
Chamber Rentals
Outage Reports

Move in/out forms



M
EAGLE LAK

WHERE OPPORTUNITY SOARS

705 Parkway Ave, PO Box 159, Eagle Lake, MN 56024
(507) 257-3218 Phone (507) 257-3220 Fax

February 6, 2023

To: Honorable Mayor Norton and City Council
From: Jennifer J. Bromeland, City Administrator
Re: Sidewalk Concerns — Roger and Nathan Bechel, 308 and 312 S. Agency Street

Roger Bechel, 308 S. Agency Street, and Nathan Bechel, 312 S. Agency Street, have requested
via an email sent to City staff on January 26, a copy of which is attached, that they be added to
the agenda this evening to speak with you about sidewalk concerns. Specifically, they would
like to discuss sidewalk winter maintenance, equipment used to maintain/clear snow from the
sidewalk, and posting for “recreational vehicles not allowed”.

For purposes of providing background, City staff received an email on January 7% from Roger
Bechel advising that snowmobilers were using the sidewalks past 312 South Agency Street. Mr.
Bechel requested that the City post signs on the power poles informing snowmobilers that they
are not allowed on any sidewalks. Upon receiving the email from Mr. Bechel, City staff notified
the Chief of Police and asked that the Police Department monitor the situation. In addition, City
staff inquired with Xcel Energy about the possibility of posting signage on power poles. Xcel
Energy responded that they generally discourage any attachments to their poles. City staff
followed back up with Mr. Bechel on January 12th to advise that the Police Department was
notified so that they can monitor and that Xcel Energy was contacted about the possibility of
posting signage and told that it is generally discouraged to add any attachments to their poles.
Another email was received on January 15" from Mr. Bechel advising that snowmobiles were on
the sidewalk along South Agency Street that day. Nathan Bechel advised via email on January
22" of another snowmobile traveling down the sidewalk of South Agency Street.

Roger and Nathan Bechel will be at this evening’s meeting to discuss the matter in more detail
with the City Council.

- ﬁ .'f\‘ I?I ?
ngw - Bomednd
Jenniftf J. Bromeland
City Administrator

Lol



Jennifer Bromeland

From: Nathan Bechel <nathan.bechel@gmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2023 11:49 AM

To: Jennifer Bromeland

Cc: Bechel, Roger (Minnesota Paving and Materials)
Subject: Re: meeting with you when you return

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking
links, especially from unknown senders.

Jennifer,

We'd like to meet with you 02/03/2023 during your latest available time slot that day. So 4:00 pm the first Friday of
February would work best for us if possible. This meeting will serve as a precursor to us being on the city council
meeting agenda 02/06/2023, and | am formally requesting to be on the agenda via this email. We would like to discuss
in greater detail the challenges regarding snow/maintenance on Agency Street. We want to discuss the proposed update
to snow removal policy and what is expected of residents in maintaining City connectivity paths. We have a related
safety concern with recreational vehicles travelling down the sidewalk for enjoyment and not maintenance. We want to
be involved and heard in regards to expectations and the policy we as residents are to follow. The best way we can think
of to find collaborative and practical solutions and accurately descriptive City code is to demonstrate the challenges we
face as residents. Please confirm a meeting time as soon as possible. Thank you for your time and consideration.

Bechels

Nate, would you wish to reply to Jennifer per below? Rewrite as you see fit.

Would 2-3-23 later afternoon work for a meeting with Jennifer?

Nathan and Roger Bechel would request to be added to the agenda for the 2-6-23 city council meeting. Topics will
include sidewalk winter maintenance, equipment used to maintain/clear snow from the sidewalk, posting for

“recreational vehicle not allowed”.

Other items you wish to address.

On Mon, Jan 23, 2023 at 7:40 PM Jennifer Bromeland <jbromeland @eaglelakemn.com> wrote:

Hi Roger,

To confirm, | did receive the email sent by Nathan, and yes, | can meet with you when | return to the office. I'll be back
next week. What day and time typically works best for you? Once | hear back from you, | will check my meeting
schedule and then let you know a time to meet.

1 Loa\



N
EAGLE LAK

WHERE OPPORTUNITY SOARS

705 Parkway Ave, PO Box 159, Eagle Lake, MN 56024
(507) 257-3218 Phone (507) 257-3220 Fax

February 6, 2023

To: Honorable Mayor Norton and City Council
From: Jennifer J. Bromeland, City Administrator
Re: Closed Session

The regular meeting will be recessed to adjourn into closed session as permitted by Minnesota
Statutes:

1. The meeting will be closed as permitted by the attorney-client privilege
(section 13D.05. subdivision 3 (b)) to discuss pending litigation involving
Citizens Against Motorsports Park, et al. vs. City of Eagle Lake.

2. The meeting will be closed as permitted by section 13D.05. subdivision 3 (b),
to consider pending litigation related to the property at 317 LeRay Avenue.

Legal counsel will be present during the closed session.

Following the closed session, the regular meeting will resume.
<

Lido OnBomelaad

Jennifer J. Bromeland
City Administrator

L



W
EAGLE LAKE

WHERE OPPORTUNITY SOARS

705 Parkway Ave, PO Box 159, Eagle Lake, MN 56024
(507) 257-3218 Phone (507) 257-3220 Fax

February 6, 2023

To: Honorable Mayor Norton and City Council
From: Jennifer J. Bromeland, City Administrator
Re: Sidewalks and Snow Removal

Discussion took place at a recent City Council meeting about the need to look into the timeframe
with which property owners have to clear sidewalks of snow and ice following a snow or other
precipitation event. Concern was expressed that the current timeframe of twelve hours to
remove snow and ice from sidewalks is too short and poses challenges for property owners.
Attached is an excerpt of City Code - Chapter 3, Section 3.010, Subdivision 3(A) — related to
public nuisances affecting peace and safety. Also attached is an excerpt from the City’s Snow
Plowing Policy which also includes a reference to public sidewalks.

City staff was asked to survey area cities and find out how long property owners are given to
clear sidewalks. Below is a summary of findings.

City Timeframe to Clear Sidewalks of Snow and Ice
Eagle Lake 12 Hours
Janesville 24 Hours
Lake Crystal 24 Hours
Le Center 12 Hours
Le Sueur 24 Hours
Madison Lake 24 Hours
Mankato 24 Hours
Mapleton 36 hours
North Mankato 48 Hours
St. Peter 24 Hours
Waseca 24 Hours

Discussion should ensue. If there is an interest in amending Chapter 3, Section 3.010,
Subdivision 3(A), to expand the timeframe to clear sidewalks, then a public hearing should be
scheduled to that effect for the upcoming March 6 City Council meeting.

6Jenmh;{r J. %:omeland

City Administrator

ey



Chapter > of Citp (ode

L. All public exposure of people having a contagious disease requiring quarantine;

M. Any offensive trade or business as defined by Minnesota statutes not operating
under local license;

N. Any other acts, omissions of acts, occupations, and uses of property which are a
menace to the health of any of the inhabitants of the City;

Subd. 2. Public Nuisances Affecting Morals and Decency. The following are hereby
declared to be nuisances affecting public morals and decency:

A. All gambling devices, slot machines, and punch boards, except as otherwise
authorized by ordinance;

B. Betting, bookmaking, and all apparatus used in such occupations;

C. All houses kept for the purpose of prostitution or promiscuous sexual intercourse,
gambling houses, houses of ill fame, and bawdy houses.

D. All places where intoxicating liquor is manufactured or disposed of in violation of
law, people are permitted to resort for the purpose of drinking intoxicating liquor, or
where intoxicating liquor is kept for sale or disposition in violation of law, and all
liquor and property used for maintaining such a place.

Subd. 3. Public Nuisances Affecting Peace and Safety. The following are declared to
be nuisances affecting public peace and safety:

A. All snow and ice not removed from public sidewalks 12 hours after the snow or other
precipitation causing the condition has ceased to fall.

B. All trees, hedges, billboards, or other obstructions which prevent persons from having
a clear view of traffic approaching an intersection from cross streets in sufficient time
to bring a motor vehicle moving at a reasonable speed to a full stop before the
intersection is reached.

C. All wires and limbs of trees which are less than 15 feet above the surface of any
public street or sidewalk.

D. Haphazard planting of tree farms or any heavy concentration of coniferous plants or
shrubbery causing possible fire hazards within 40 feet of any building, unless such
planting meets generally acceptable landscaping standards.

E. No person shall make or cause to be made any distinctly and loudly audible noise that
unreasonably annoys, disturbs, injures or endangers the comfort, repose, health,

peace, safety, or welfare of any person or precludes their enjoyment of property.
(Amended 05-01-17)

—— Chapter 3 - Page 3 —— =—



Gibesspt£Ce /QD .
'~5(\D\:\J -'Q{ WA O Al el et 8

Cul-de-sacs. It takes considerably longer to clear snow from cul-de-sacs than other
“uninterrupted” stretches of City streets. Because of the low traffic volume and high
cost-to-benefit ratio, cul-de-sacs and dead-end streets have the lowest priority. Cul-
de-sacs will be cleared, but it will likely be several days after a storm ends.

In an effort to become more efficient, crews will, when feasible, use the following
standard in plowing snow in cul-de-sacs:

1. One full pass will be made around the perimeter of the cul-de-sac with a
snowplow, pushing the snow to the outside of the cul-de-sac.

2. As time allows after a heavy snow, the snow will be plowed out of the center of the
cul-de-sac and dispersed to the sides of the street.

Sidewalks. Eagle Lake Property owners are responsible for keeping all sidewalks
along their property clear of snow and ice. The City requires residents to clear their
sidewalks within 12 hours after a snowstorm. City crews are responsible for clearing
sidewalks at City’s facilities. Snow removed from sidewalks and driveways should be
placed in the boulevard area or on private property and NOT in the public roads.

Driveways. Snow moved by a snowplow blade has no place to go but in the road
right-of-way, which includes driveways. Many times snowplowing forms snow drifts
across driveway approaches, which may create hardships for some residents.
However, the City possesses neither the personnel nor equipment to clear driveway
approaches within the City. Snow removal of the driveway approaches is the
resident's responsibility.

Mail Delivery. In most cases, damage occurs during the plowing process because
aged posts or improperly mounted boxes are unable to withstand the rigors of the
winter plowing season. The City will replace the mailbox and/or post if it is actually
struck and damaged by a snowplow. Mailboxes should be installed to withstand
heavy or wet snow coming off the end of the plow. The final cleaning adjacent to
mailboxes is the responsibility of the property owner. If damage occurs due to snow
discharge or snow storage, the City will not be responsible for repairs.

Trails. Some paved sections of the City's trail system will be cleared of snow by City
crews as time allows. Unpaved areas are left unplowed for various forms of winter
recreation. The trails are the last priority and will be cleared after all other roads in
the City have been addressed.

Fire Hydrants. There are many fire hydrants located throughout Eagle Lake. During
this time of year, we can expect that snow and snow removal activities may cause
snow to be piled near fire hydrants and obstruct their access. It is important for
residents living and businesses operating near fire hydrants to keep this in mind and
take action during their personal snow removal activities. It is recommended that a



EAGLE LAK

WHERE OPPORTUNITY SOARS

705 Parkway Ave, PO Box 159, Eagle Lake, MN 56024
(507) 257-3218 Phone (507) 257-3220 Fax

February 6, 2023

To: Honorable Mayor Norton and City Council
From: Jennifer J. Bromeland, City Administrator
Re: Escrow Funds - KJ Walk, Inc.

Luke Israelson with KJ Walk appeared before the City Council at the January 9" meeting to
contest the escrow funds that have been withheld for the purpose of completing necessary
restoration work involving boulevards. A motion was made and passed at the January oth
meeting requesting that Mr. Israelson provide a quote of what it will cost him to complete the
work along with a timeline for the work to be completed for the City Council’s review and
consideration at the February 6% meeting. Since the January 9™ meeting, a response has been
received from Mr. Israelson via email, a copy of which is attached. Of the $46,057.50 remaining
escrow funds, Mr. Israelson indicates that only $5,008 is needed for his crew to complete the
boulevard restoration work.

For purposes of providing background, the $46,057.50 figure was recommended by the City’s
engineer with Bolton and Menk, Brian Sarff, and based upon pricing that he obtained from a
local contractor to complete the work if hired by the City. Per Mr. Sarff, the MnDOT seeding
window is April 1%-June 30" Mr. Sarff recommends that a deadline of April 30™ be established
so that if the work isn’t completed, the City still has some time to hire a contractor and complete
the work before the seeding window is closed. In addition, backfilling is needed sooner rather
than later due to safety concerns.

For reference purposes, attached is the information that was included with the January 9t packet.
Also attached is a map showing the boulevard area to be restored.

Discussion should ensue.

Jennifér J. Bromeland

City Administrator

L



Jennifer Bromeland

From: Luke Israelson <luke@kjwalk.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2023 9:41 AM

To: Jennifer Bromeland

Cc: Amy Skillestad; Warren Israelson

Subject: Eagle Ridge 2nd Boulevard Restoration Cost and Escrow Funds

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking
links, especially from unknown senders.

Jennifer, please make sure this communication is forwarded on to the Mayor, City Engineer and City Council
members.

To whom it may concern:

In answer to the question | received at last night's meeting about the estimated cost for the restoration work;
in 2022 KJ Walk billed out $4 per square yard for boulevard restoration to the City of Lakeville for a section of
roadway that we constructed for them adjacent to one of our developments. The work in Lakeville was
completed using material from on site and is a very similar situation to what exists in Eagle Ridge 2nd with it
being a new roadway and new bituminous trails. In the new phase of Eagle Ridge 2nd we installed
approximately 2,049 lineal feet of sidewalk and there is roughly 5.5 feet of boulevard between the sidewalk
and curb resulting in 1,252 square yards of restoration. Accordingly, we would budget $5,008 (1,252 SY *
$4/SY) toward restoration work assuming the entire site needs to be reworked. This amount would cover 2
operators with equipment for 2 days plus fuel, mobilization and overhead which should be sufficient to
complete the work.

My understanding of the resolution from the December 6th (minutes) and January Sth (attended in person)
meetings is that the City of Eagle Lake is being told by their City Engineer and agrees that $46,057.50 is a
representative number for the work outstanding for boulevard restoration if completed by an outside
contractor and that KI Walk has forfeited the escrow funds and has no further rights to that money without a
new resolution by the City Council.

It was said several times during the January 9th meeting that taking the $46,057.50 was needed to get our
attention. | dispute the truth of that statement. | requested the escrow funds be returned on October 11th
and after that date no notice of deficiencies in the work completed by KJ Walk, or any other substantial
communication whatsoever, was given until AFTER the city had deemed the $46,057.50 forfeited by KJ Walk at
the December 6th City Council meeting. | will reiterate here what I've written in earlier emails; had we been
notified of the issue back in October, we could have assessed and, more than likely, resolved the issue before
we had snowfall shut us down for the year.

Please confirm my understanding of the current status of the outstanding $46,057.50 and let me know if you
have any questions for me.

Thank You,

(S



/.’.
CITY OF =

EAGLE LAK

WHERE OPPORTUNITY SOARS

705 Parkway Ave, PO Box 159, Eagle Lake, MN 56024
’ (507) 257-3218 Phone (507) 257-3220 Fax

January 9, 2023

To: Honorable Mayor Norton and City Council
From: Jennifer J. Bromeland, City Administrator
Re: Escrow Funds - KJ Walk, Inc.

Luke Israelson with KJ Walk has requested the ability to appear before the City Council this
evening to contest the escrow funds that have been withheld for the purpose of completing
necessary restoration work involving boulevards.

For reference purposes, attached is an excerpt of last month’s minutes in which this matter was
discussed and other supporting informational items. Included are some pictures showing the
unsatisfactory condition of the boulevards which were sent to Mr. [sraelson on September 29 by
Mr. Sarff. Included in Mr. Sarff’s email was a reminder to finish the boulevard restoration and
that some areas would need to be excavated to allow for 6™ of topsoil. City staff is unaware of
any follow-up communication by Mr. Israelson acknowledging the concern about boulevard
restoration corrective action or a timeline for when the restoration work would be completed so
that a timely follow-up inspection could take place to verify that the final product did or did not
meet city standards.

Q%L ,. Q:maquf’
U Jennifer J. Bromeland
City Administrator

e



10. Release of Escrow for Eagle Ridge. Phase IL. from KJ Walk

e Administrator Bromeland stated she received a request from Amy Skillestad, Vice President of KJ Walk
Inc, for a release of funds deposited with the City of Eagle Lake in 2021 for outstanding punch list items for
Phase Two of the Eagle Ridge Subdivision. The funds were required as part of a supplemental agreement
to the original developer’s agreement.

o Brian Sarff with Bolton and Menk stated that in 2021 KJ Walk provided the City with $154,257.50 to be
placed in escrow to cover items on the punch list. Punch list items included a damaged gate valve in the
street, storm water pond corrections, bituminous warecourse, and the sidewalks. All items on the punch list
have been completed, however the restoration work along the installed sidewalk remains incomplete. It was
noted that the sidewalks were constructed but the restoration in conjunction with the sidewalks is
outstanding. The boulevards were left untouched since the sidewalk crew came in. There is gravel in the
boulevard and it is not graded properly. Due to this Mr. Sarff deems the work incomplete and that funds
should be retained in the event that the City hires a contractor in the spring to complete the work. He also
recommended that if the City chooses to complete this work, that the work be completed by May 1* to
allow for the seeding window to adequately restore the project. The escrow portion of for the sidewalks
was $46,057.50.

e Mr. Sarff stated that KJ Walk is aware of the restoration work still needed. The supplemental agreement
states that the plan was to release the funds as the issues were completed.

o Council Member Rohrich asked how excess retained funds would be handled if restoration work cost less
than the retained funds. Brian Sarff stated this would be a legal question. He also stated that the deadline to
have the work completed was September 30, 2022 and that there were several items on the punch list that
did not meet this deadline. All items except for the boulevard restoration have been completed.

e Council Member Rohrich asked at what point the City may want to take over the completion of the
restoration work to ensure that it is completed in a timely manner. Discussion included that we are at that
point.

e Mayor Auringer asked the status of streetlight installation. Due to adverse weather conditions the
installation has been pushed out to next week and that the original plan was to have streetlighting installed
by the end of December.

» Council Member Rohrich moved, seconded by Council Member Steinberg, to release escrow funds in
excess of the anticipated $46,057.50 needed to complete restoration work.

e Council Member Rohrich added to her motion to include that the City will take responsibility of the
boulevard restoration work and may choose to contract out this service. The motion carried with Council
Members Steinberg, Rohrich, White, Whitington, and Mayor Auringer voting in favor.

o Public Works Director Andrew Hartman asked about street plowing of Eagle Ridge Phase II. Council
discussion included the desire to verify if the street has been accepted. Mr. Sarff stated the street work is
complete.

o Council asked that all property owners of this development be sent a letter informing them of the City’s
code requirement of snow removal on sidewalks.

Mayor Auringer stated next year’s Council may want to review City code which requires snow to be
removed from sidewalks within 12 hours.

11. Parking along County Road 567 in Eagle Lake between Hichway 14 and County Road 17

» Administrator Bromeland explained that staff fielded a question asking if parking should be allowed along
County Road 56 in Eagle Lake between Highway 14 and County Road 17. Cars were observed parked
along this stretch of road for a short duration.

» City staff reached out to Blue Earth County Engineer Ryan Thilges to find out which entity has the authority
to make the determination about whether parking is allowed on a county roadway within city limits. Mr.

City of Eagle Lake December 5, 2022
Page 9

10









December 5, 2022

W;
EAGLE LAKE

WHERE OFPORTUNITY SOARS

705 Parkway Ave, PO Box 159, Eagle Lake, MN 56024
(507) 257-3218 Phone (507) 257-3220 Fax

To: Honorable Mayor Auringer and City Council
From: Jennifer J. Bromeland, City Administrator
Re: Request to Release Security Funds

Attached is an email request from Amy Skillestad, Vice President of KJ Walk Inc, for a release
of funds deposited to the City of Eagle Lake in 2021 for outstanding punch list items for Phase
Two of the Eagle Ridge Subdivision. The funds were required as part of a supplemental
agreement to the original developer’s agreement.

Also attached you will find a copy of the Supplemental Agreement.

Brian Sarff with Bolton and Menk will be at this evening’s meeting and will providea
recommendation on the amount to release at this time based on punch list items satisfactorily

completed.

Discussion should ensue and a motion made to release escrow funds in the amount recommended

by Mr. Sarff.

ke %—T\'\r\ﬁv‘#/\&i{

J Jenniér J. Bromeland
City Administrator



=3

CITY OF EAGLE LAKE
BLUE EARTH COUNTY, MINNESOTA

SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT TO THE EAGLE RIDGE DEVELOPER'S AGREEMENT

THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT made and entered into this 4th day of November, 2021,
by and between the City of Eagle Lake, a municipal corporalion, in the State of Minnesota,
hereafter called “City" and KJ Walk, Inc. a Florida Corporation, hereatter called the
‘Developers”,

The Developers have asked the City to temporary allow the issues of building permits for sale of
lots in Eagle Ridge Second Addition with a cash depoasit to the City of $154,257 50 to complete
items on Exhibit “A" for Item # 1-4.

NOW THEREFORE IT IS HEREBY AGREED AS FOLLOWS:

1. The City agrees that it will allow for the submission of applications for building permits,
and will issue building permits to those properties that qualify, prior to KJ Walk's
completion of the project, as long as this agreement is in place. Once the items in
Exhibit A have been compieted, the City agrees to review building permit applications
and issue building permits as it would in any case.

2. The City agrees to draw down the cash deposit of $154.257.50 and reimburse KJ
Walk, Inc. for completion of items on Exhibit "A" listed as ltem # 1-4.

3. The Developers understands that the amount reimbursement will be based on the
estimate amount on Exhibit "A" and not actual cost by the Developers.

4. The Developers agrees and understands that the amourt reimbursement will be the
estimated amount listed an Exhibit "A” minus engineering fees from the City. Payment
will be made by the City fo the Developer 30 days after the City has received a
completion notice and invoice from the City Engineer. Reimbursements will be made
as each item is completed.

5. The Developers agrees lo forfeit the remaining amount of the cash deposit if ltems #1-
4 of Exhibit A" has not been completed by September 30, 2022.

6. Developers agree and understand that this is a supplemental agreement and not
intended to replace the original agreement,

7. After completion of #1-4 of Exhibit "A”, the remaining amount of the $154,257 50 minus
engineering fees from the City will be reimburse to the Developers.

8. This Supplemental Agreement will expire on September 30, 2022.

CITY OF EAGLE LAKE KJ Walk, Inc. -/ o
a2 r- Y7
Cily AMministrator wner (=



0S'LST'PST S
00°000°05 s
000081 S
05°£S0'SY S
00°00£'9S S

INNOWY

00°000°05
000051
0s'y
00°0L

IDld
LINN

T wing dwny
T yoe3
SECOT 4S
018 uol
ALILNYND LINN
a3LvNIIS3

13

TviolL

Su0i138.Jo) puod v
AD Jleday €
A[eM3PIS ,S T
35n03 JBAM NG ,Z/TT T
NOILINYLSNOD DNIAYd
NOILdIYIS3a  'ON
WaLl

1S HONNd NOLLIAaV ANOJ3S 3DalY 319V3 :31VINILST 150D

<V LIGIHX3



1960 Premier Dri
BOLTON i S 370
& M E N K Ph: (507) 625-4171

i Fax: (507} 625-4177
Real People. Real Solutions. Bolton-Menk.com

December 2, 2022

Jennifer Bromeland

City Administrator

City of Eagle Lake

705 Parkway Avenue

Eagle Lake, MN 56024-0159

RE:
Eagle Ridge Phase Il Improvements
City of Eagle Lake, MIN
Project No.: M17.114487

Dear Ms. Bromeland,

The City entered into a supplemental agreement with Developer KJ Walk, inc on November 9™, 2021. The
developer issued a cash deposit of $154,257.50 to the City that would be drawn down as the developer
completed the outstanding items needed before turning the public infrastructure over to City control. The
supplemental agreement states that items of work left incomplete by September 30, 2022 would result in
forfeiture of the respective porticn of the cash deposit.

To date, the developer has completed the following work:
e Damaged gate valve was repaired
e Corrections to the stormwater pond were completed
e Bituminous wearing course was constructed on October 11%, 2022.

The concrete sidewalks were constructed this year; however, the associated boulevard turf restoration was
not. The boulevards need to be excavated to remove gravel and concrete, graded to the planned grades, and
reseeded. Therefore, | recommend that the $46,057.50 sidewalk cash deposit be retained in the event that
the City needs to hire a contractor to finish restoration in the spring.

Though the pond corrections were completed, our inspection this fall revealed that the soil, rock, and debris
need to be removed from the outlet control structure and casting assemblies need to be furnished and
installed on the storm sewer outfall structures leading to the new pond. | believe the $46,057.50 sidewalk
cash deposit to be adequate to cover these and the boulevard restoration costs if the developer fails to
complete the work. | recommend that all work be completed by May 1, 2023.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Bolton & Menk, Inc.

Brian J. Sarff, Ij.E. E

Consultant City Engineer

A SELAKAMITIIA4B7\ L _Zorres\O_Te Othersy2022-12 02 113487 Reieaze of Cash Dencsit aocx

Solien & Men< s 2n 2gual » JH [



Jennifer Bromeland

From: Jennifer Bromeland

Sent: Friday, November 18, 2022 12:46 PM
To: Brian Sarff

Subject: FW: Eagle Lake Security Refund

Hi Brian,

Forwarding an email from Amy with KJ Walk. She is asking about acceptance of the infrastructure and release of escrow
funds. Would you be able to provide a letter for the December 5t City Council meeting advising what items should be
accepted and which should not and what amount of security should be retained for the boulevard restoration and any
other outstanding items?

Thank you.

Jennifer J. Bromeland
City Administrator
City of Eagle Lake

705 Parkway Avenue
PO Box 159

Eagle Lake, MN 56024
P: (507)257-3218

N
EAGLE LAKE

WHERE OPPORTUNITY SOARS

From: Jennifer Bromeland

Sent: Friday, November 18, 2022 12:43 PM

To: 'Amy Skillestad' <amy@kjwalk.com>

Subject: RE: Eagle Lake Security Refund

Hi Amy,

| will forward this to the City’s engineer and be in touch shortly. This matter will be added to the December 5% City
Council agenda. We are not able to process payment until approval by the City Council is obtained to release funds in
escrow. They will want to hear from the City’s engineer about acceptance.

Thank you.

Sincerely,

P
Jennifer J. Bromeland -T\a



City Administrator
City of Eagle Lake

705 Parkway Avenue
PO Box 159

Eagle Lake, MN 56024
P: (507)257-3218

CITY OF =

EAGLE LAK

WHERE OPPORTUNITY SOARS

From: Amy Skillestad <amy@kjwalk.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2022 12:53 PM

To: Jennifer Bromeland <jbromeland @eaglelakemn.com>
Subject: Eagle Lake Security Refund

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking
links, especially from unknown senders.

Hello Jennifer,

Luke asked me to reach out to see if the City has been able to inspect the wear course and verify that all the punchlist
items were completed for Eagle Ridge 2nd. We would like to formally request acceptance and the subsequent release
of the security we have held at the city.

Thank you,

Amy Skillestad, Vice President

<

Wd




Jennifer Bromeland

‘From: Brian Sarff <Brian.Sarff@bolton-menk.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 29, 2022 10:48 AM

To: Jennifer Bromeland; luke@kjwalk.com

Cc: Public Works; Brian Goettl; Lyle Femrite
Subject: RE: Safety concern

Attachments: 20220928 _184550,jpg; 20220928_184006 jpg
Importance: High

Thanks for the heads up, Jennifer. We will continue to monitor the work, including the boulevard restoration.

Luke, can you talk to your crew that’s out there digging the pond? For the time being they should fill this spot at the lip
of curb with gravel and compact — they should do it today.

As a reminder, when you come to finish the boulevard restoration, some areas will need to be excavated to allow for the
6” of topsoil.

Let me know that you received this. Thanks.

n
Brian Sarff P.E. , - \ - L M
Bolton & Menk, Inc. Q A JVAN C WNAL
Phone: 507-625-4171 ext. 2812 ) - =
Mobile: 507-327-2825 M® &@\ C?\YVU\( oS

From: Jennifer Bromeland <jbromeland@eaglelakemn.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 29, 2022 10:29 AM

To: Brian Sarff <Brian.Sarff@bolton-menk.com>

Cc: Public Works <elpw@eaglelakemn.com>; Brian Goettl <bkgoettl@eaglelakemn.com>
Subject: FW: Safety concern

Hi Brian,
Forwarding an email from the Mayor about Falcon Run and Owl Lane and the new sidewalk.

Thank you.

Jennifer J. Bromeland
City Administrator
City of Eagle Lake

705 Parkway Avenue
PO Box 159

Eagle Lake, MN 56024
P: (507) 257-3218
C:(507)399-1030



W
EAGLE LAKE

WHERE OPPORTUNITY SOARS

From: Tim Auringer <mayorauringer@eaglelakemn.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 29, 2022 10:06 AM

To: Jennifer Bromeland <bromeland @eaglelakemn.com>
Subject: Safety concern

Jennifer,

| was walking last night and noticed that the bituminous at the intersection of Falcon Run and Owl Lane where KJ Walk
installed sidewalk.

Can we get them to cone it off or fill it in ASAP. It's been this way for a while and someane is going to get hurt pretty
badly if it is not addressed.

Will Bolton & Menk inspect the boulevard sodding/seeding to make sure proper material is used when planting is
accomplished. It all looks like clay and gravel with lots of concrete mixed in.



Jennifer Bromeland

From: Jennifer Bromeland

Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2022 10:39 AM
To: Brian Sarff

Subject: FW: Eagle Ridge Wear Course

Hi Brian,

Before we release any escrow monies, wanted to get a letter from you advising that all punch list items are complete
(restoration work complete, meets city standards, etc.). Have the outlets and inlets been checked with the pond to
make sure they are cleaned out and nowr full of sediment?

Thank you.

Jennifer J. Bromeland
City Administrator

City of Eagle Lake

705 Parkway Avenue
PO Box 159

Eagle Lake, MN 56024
P: (507) 257-3218

W
EAGLE LAK

WHERE OPPORTUNITY SOARS

From: Luke Israelson <luke@kjwalk.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2022 10:12 AM

To: Jennifer Bromeland <jbromeland @eaglelakemn.com>
Subject: Re: Eagle Ridge Wear Course

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking
links, especially from unknown senders.

Jennifer,

Now that we've got all the punch list items complete, how do we go about getting the cash escrow back from
the city?

Thanks,



Jennifer Bromeland

From: Jennifer Bromeland

Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2022 11:47 AM
To: Luke Israelson

Cc: Brian Sarff; Brian Goettl

Subject: Supplemental Agreement
Attachments: Supplemental Agreement.pdf

Hi Luke,

Attached is a copy of the supplemental agreement. It is set to expire September 30, 2022. Are you available for a phone
call or meeting with me and the City’s engineer with Bolton and Menk (Brian Sarff) to review outstanding items and
anticipated timeframe to complete? What day or time works best for you?

Also, please let us know in advance when you will be putting in the sidewalks. Brian Sarff can let you know the City’s
benchmark for sidewalk specs.

Thank you.

Jennifer J. Bromeland
City Administrator

City of Eagle Lake

705 Parkway Avenue
PO Box 159

Eagle Lake, MIN 56024
P: (507) 257-3218

C: (507) 399-1030



%

£9ai-te —— > - ‘ON “fosd HVSD
SL3aWS  §¢ 40 2| wome-nank qey VTN e - mm w2 =
= 560 QWDN ofl4 avd oN “foid Auno)
VIOSINNN 3N T3 m SIWIS acgi-1ec-so0 weowes  “OU] “SJOINYIIY 9 £eos ) .qz -oN foid Ao
T 3SvHd 300 N9V " crosedun "uroquoy puo 29 muoo—:mam— S\l oN “foid [01epay N d A
Tm0M WD Y} 890UI0 ‘oN ‘foid d¥S ~ £S0e-50 ‘oN ‘fosd ‘Buz
NV1d NOILVAZT3 B8 3dAL 101 ] ]
: 008
e e e 7 25
T e .H.-..WiJ\}I. —eicae e
A - ——— e - = S
o "TL 0 IvAGAN 35. N- 0L et H 3 T .. Sre—— A
HINIOD NN Y N ! i il y .-.-.- i _-.-.. I
1£°896 = NOLLYAZ13 ‘WS > " u _ : “ _ : oo A
Y786 = NOUYATT 3OVAINS e T : i __ Mo omE
AIVA Y34 004 L= ¥ i o=
0646 = NOWATT IWAWES .ic..._ r.i u E B
rlll fllLr.lll. rlll. .||I|_ o | — r.lll = Al
H i O VY TR
¥ e ==y | Tt et /et e Py ooy o reeprpme oo o e e ORI
== ety
5 i [ 3 E"'ﬁ EIEI ll
.u..“_-: - | A Hi
- [ I W T T ﬁln.r.__im L L L __ 8 __ R
‘e e 1 riL»fLFiL_4.|._F|LF-|tILF|| Flnr.__if _if 8
; 61 _, ,/ .
N o W

‘__ \ e @ _




N-
EAGLE LAKE

WHERE OPPORTUNITY SOARS

705 Parkway Ave, PO Box 159, Eagle Lake, MN 56024
(507) 257-3218 Phone (507) 257-3220 Fax

February 6, 2023

To: Honorable Mayor Norton and City Council
From: Jennifer J. Bromeland, City Administrator
Re: Audit Engagement Letter

Attached is an engagement letter from Eide Baily which represents their understanding of the
auditing services to be provided to the City of Eagle Lake for the year ending 2022. The fee for
the audit is estimated to be $25,500.

Below you will find the quoted fee schedule for recent years with Eide Bailly:

2021-$24,500
2022-$25,500

City staff will request another 3-year proposal from Eide Bailly for years 2023-2025.

$26,500 is allocated in the 2023 budget for auditing services (see line item 101-41600-301). The
audit is scheduled for the week of April 17"

A motion is necessary to authorize Mayor Norton to sign the Audit Engagement Letter from Eide
Bailly.

of J. Bromeland
City Administrator

<N



EideBailly

(PAs & BUSINESS ADVISORS

January 6, 2023

The Mayor and City Council
City of Eagle Lake

705 Parkway Ave

Eagle Lake, MN 56024

You have requested that we audit the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type
activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of City of Eagle Lake (“the City”) as of
December 31, 2022, and for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements, which
collectively comprise the City’s basic financial statements. We are pleased to confirm our acceptance and our
understanding of this audit engagement by means of this letter.

The objectives of our audit are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and
therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted
in the United States of America (GAAS) and the Legal Compliance Audit Guide prepared by the Office of the
State Auditor pursuant to Minn. Stat. §6.65 will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements, including omissions, can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if there is a
substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a
reasonable user based on the financial statements.

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America {U.S. GAAP), as promulgated by the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB), require that certain supplementary information be
presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic
financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an
essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational,
economic, or historical context. As part of our engagement, we will apply certain limited procedures to the
required supplementary information (RSI) in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America. These limited procedures will consist primarily of inquiries of management regarding
their methods of measurement and presentation and comparing the information for consistency with
management’s responses to our inquiries. We will not express an opinion or provide any form of assurance on
the RSI. The following RSl is required by U.S. GAAP. This RS! will be subjected to certain limited procedures but
will not be audited:

a. Schedule of Employer’s Share of Net Pension Liability (PERA)
b. Schedule of Employer’s Contributions (PERA)

What inspires you, inspires us. eidebailly.com 1
111°S. 2nd St Ste. 300 Mankalo, MN 560015803 T 507.387.6031  F 507.387.6436  EOE % 5



Supplemental information other than RS! will accompany the City’s basic financial statements. We will subject
the following supplementary information to the auditing procedures applied in our audit of the basic financial
statements and perform certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling the supplementary
information to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to
the basic financial statements themselves, and additional procedures in accordance with U.S. GAAS. We intend
to provide an opinion on the following supplementary information in relation to the basic financial statements
as a whole:

a. Combining Balance Sheet — Nonmajor Governmental Funds
b. Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances — Nonmajor Governmental
Funds

Also, the document we submit to you will include the following other additional information that will not be
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in our audit of the financial statements:

a. Listing of Elected and Appointed Officials
Auditor Responsibilities

We will conduct our audits in accordance with GAAS and the Legal Compliance Audit Guide prepared by the
Office of the State Auditor pursuant to Minn. Stat. §6.65. As part of an audit of financial statements in
accordance with GAAS and the Legal Compliance Audit Guide prepared by the Office of the State Auditor
pursuant to Minn. Stat. §6.65, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We will also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. However, we will communicate to you in writing concerning
any significant deficiencies or material weaknesses in internal control relevant to the audit of the financial
statements that we have identified during the audit.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

e Conclude, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether there are conditions or events, considered in
the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the City’s ability to continue as a going concern fora
reasonable period of time.

Because of the inherent limitations of an audit, together with the inherent limitations of internal control, an
unavoidable risk that some material misstatements or noncompliance may not be detected exists, even though
the audit is properly planned and performed in accordance with GAAS and the Legal Compliance Audit Guide
prepared by the Office of the State Auditor pursuant to Minn. Stat. §6.65.



Compliance with Laws and Regulations

As previously discussed, as part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether basic financial statements are
free of material misstatement, we will perform tests of the City’s compliance with the provisions of applicable
laws, regulations, contracts, and agreements. However, the objective of our audit will not be to provide an
opinion on overall compliance and we will not express such an opinion.

Management Responsibilities

Our audit will be conducted on the basis that management and, when appropriate, those charged with
governance, acknowledge and understand that they have responsibility:

a. For the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America;

b. Forthe design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair

presentation of basic financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to error

fraudulent financial reporting, misappropriation of assets, or violations of laws, governmental regulations,
grant agreements, or contractual agreements; and

To provide us with:

d. Access to all information of which management is aware that is relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of the basic financial statements such as records, documenation, and other matters;

e. Additional information that we may request from management for the purpose of the audit;

f.  Unrestricted access to persons within the entity from whom we determine it necessary to obtain audit
evidence.

g. For identifying and ensuring that the entity complies with the laws and regulations applicable to its
activities;

h. For adjusting the basic financial statements to correct material misstatements and confirming to us in the
management representation letter that the effects of any uncorrected misstatements aggregated by us
during the current engagement and pertaining to the current period under audit are immaterial, both
individually and in the aggregate, to the basic financial statements as a whole; and

i.  For acceptance of nonattest services, including indetifying the proper party to oversee nonattest work;

j. For maintaining adequate records, selecting and applying accounting principles, and safeguarding assets.

k. Forinforming us of any known or suspected fraud affecting the entity involving management, employees
with significant role in internal control and others where fraud could have a material effect on the
financials; and

I.  For the accruacy and completeness of all information provided.

(g

With regard to the supplementary information referred to above, you acknowledge and understand your
responsibility (a) for the preparation of the supplementary information in accordance with the applicable
criteria, (b) to provide us with the appropriate written representations regarding supplementary information, (c)
to include our report on the supplementary information in any document that contains supplementary
information and that indicates that we have reported on such supplementary information, and (d) to present
the supplementary information with the audited basic financial statements, or if the su pplementary information
will not be presented with the audited basic financial statements, to make the audited basic financial statements
readily available to the intended users of the supplementary information no later than the date of issuance by
you of the supplementary information and our report thereon.

As part of our audit process, we will request from management and, when appropriate, those charged with

governance, written confirmation concerning representations made to us in connection with the audit.

3

1



Nonattest Services
With respect to any nonattest services we perform, we agree to perform the following:

Prepare or assist with preparing financial statements based on information provided by you

Propose certain cash to accrual conversion entries and fund to government wide entries to be reviewed
and approved by management

c. Prepare ACA tax forms.

d. Maintain depreciation schedules

Prepare and submit the Office of the State Auditor annual financial reporting form

T @

We will not assume management responsibilities on behalf of the City. The City’s management understands and
agrees that any advice or recommendation we may provide in connection with our audit engagement are solely
to assist management in performing its responsibilities.

The City’s management is responsible for (a) making all management decisions and performing all management
functions; (b) assigning a competent individual to oversee the services; (c) evaluating the adequacy of the
services performed; (d) evaluating and accepting responsibility for the results of the services performed; and (e)
establishing and maintaining internal controls, including monitoring ongoing activities.

Our responsibilities and limitations of the nonattest services are as follows:

« We will perform the services in accordance with applicable professional standards.

e The nonattest services are limited to the services previously outlined above. Our firm, in its sole
professional judgment, reserves the right to refuse to do any procedure or take any action that could be
construed as making management decisions or assuming management responsibilities.

Reporting

We will issue a written report upon completion of our audit of the City’s basic financial statements. Our report
will be addressed to the governing body of the City. Circumstances may arise in which our report may differ
from its expected form and content based on the results of our audit. Depending on the nature of these
circumstances, it may be necessary for us to modify our opinions, add an emphasis-of-matter or other-matter
paragraph(s), to our auditor’s report, or if necessary, withdraw from the engagement. If our opinions on the
basic financial statements are other than unmodified, we will discuss the reasons with you in advance. If, for any
reason, we are unable to complete the audit or unable to form or have not formed opinions, we may decline to
express opinions or to issue a report as a result of this engagement.

Other

We understand that your employees will prepare ali confirmations we request and will locate any documents or
support for any other transactions we select for testing.

If you intend to publish or otherwise reproduce the basic financial statements and make reference to our firm,
you agree to provide us with printers’ proofs or masters for our review and approval before printing. You also
agree to provide us with a copy of the final reproduced material for our approval before it is distributed.

Regarding the electronic dissemination of audited financial statements, including financial statements published
electronically on your website or elsewhere, we are not required to read the information contained in these
sites or to consider the consistency of other information in the electronic site with the original document.

4

RN



Professional standards prohibit us from being the sole host and/or the sole storage for your financial and non-
financial data. As such, it is your responsibility to maintain your original data and records and we cannot be
responsible to maintain such original information. By signing this engagement letter, you affirm that you have all
the data and records required to make your books and record complete.

Provisions of Engagement Administration, Timing and Fees

During the course of the engagement, we will only provide confidential engagement documentation to you via
Eide Bailly’s secure portal or other secure methods, and request that you use the same or similar tools in
providing information to us. Should you choose not to utilize secure communication applications, you
acknowledge that such communication contains a risk of the information being made available to unintended
third parties. Similarly, we may communicate with you or your personnel via e-mail or other electronic methods,
and you acknowledge that communication in those mediums contains a risk of misdirected or intercepted
communications.

Should you provide us with remote access to your information technology environment, including but not
limited to your financial reporting system, you agree to (1) assign unique usernames and passwords for use by
our personnel in accessing the system and to provide this information in a secure manner; (2) limit access to
“read only” to prevent any unintentional deletion or alteration of your data; (3) limit access to the areas of your
technology environment necessary to perform the procedures agreed upon; and (4) disable all usernames and
passwords provided to us upon the completion of procedures for which access was provided. We agree to only
access your technology environment to the extent necessary to perform the identified procedures.

Jamie Fay is the engagement partner for the audit services specified in this letter. Responsibilities include
supervising services performed as part of this engagement and signing or authorizing another qualified firm
representative to sign the audit report. We expect to begin our audit in March 2023.

Our fees are based on the amount of time required at various levels of responsibility, plus actual out-of-pocket
expenses, including administrative charges. Invoices are payable upon presentation. We estimate that our fees
for the audit will be as follows:

Audit of the financial statements $25,500

As noted above actual out-of-pocket expenses will be billed if onsite services are requested, plus the travel time
of the professional(s) coming onsite at 50% of their standard hourly rates.

If the City has significant capital projects, new long-term debt issuances, or refunding bond transactions that
cause additional audit testing requirements or preparation time, we will bill the added time at the hourly rates
of the professionals performing the work. Changes at the City such as software conversions, software updates,
and/or staffing transitions that cause additional audit time will also be billed at the hourly rates of the
professionals being impacted by the extra work.

If the City’s federal expenditures exceed $750,000 and an audit over those funds is required, the fee will be
assuming one major program to be tested. If additional programs are required to be tested, it will be an
additional per program.

GASB No. 87 became effective for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2021. The requirements of this standard
will result in material changes to most governmental entity’s financial statements, both with respect to financial
statement presentation and related disclosures. Our fees related to the performance of audit procedures
related to your implementation of this standard will be dependent upon the number and nature of the entity’s
lease arrangements.

5

Ay



We will notify you immediately of any circumstances we encounter that could significantly affect this initial fee
estimate. Whenever possible, we will attempt to use the City’s personnel to assist in the preparation of
schedules and analyses of accounts. This effort could substantially reduce our time requirements and facilitate
the timely conclusion of the audit. Further, we will be available during the year to consult with you on financial
management and accounting matters of a routine nature.

The ability to perform and complete our engagement consistent with the estimated fee included above depends
upon the quality of your underlying accounting records and the timeliness of your personnel in providing
information and responding to our requests. To assist with this process, we will provide you with a Prepared-by-
Client (PBC) request that identifies the information required to perform our engagement, as well as a planned
timeline for the engagement. A failure to provide this information in an accurate and timely manner may result
in anincrease in our fees and/or a delay in the completion of our engagement.

We may be requested to make certain audit documentation available to outside parties, including regulators,
pursuant to authority provided by law or regulation or applicable professional standards. If requested, access to
such audit documentation will be provided under the supervision of Eide Bailly LLP’s personnel. Furthermore,
upon request, we may provide copies of selected audit documentation to the outside party, who may intend, or
decide, to distribute the copies of information contained therein to others, including other governmental
agencies. We will be compensated for any time and expenses, including time and expenses of legal counsel, we
may incur in making such audit documentation available or in conducting or responding to discovery requests or
participating as a witness or otherwise in any legal, regulatory, or other proceedings as a result of our Firm’s
performance of these services. You and your attorney will receive, if lawful, a copy of every subpoena we are
asked to respond to on your behalf and will have the ability to control the extent of the discovery process to
control the costs you may incur.

Should our relationship terminate before our audit procedures are completed and a report issued, you will be
billed for services to the date of termination. All bills are payable upon receipt. A service charge of 1% per
month, which is an annual rate of 12%, will be added to all accounts unpaid 30 days after billing date. If
collection action is necessary, expenses and reasonable attorney’s fees will be added to the amount due.

We may use third party service providers and/or affiliated entities (including Eide Bailly Shared Services Private
Limited) (collectively, “service providers”) in order to facilitate delivering our services to you. Our use of service
providers may require access to client information by the service provider. We will take reasonable precautions
to determine that they have the appropriate procedures in place to prevent the unauthorized release of
confidential information to others. We will remain responsible for the confidentiality of client information
accessed by such service provider and any work performed by such service provider.

Neither of us may use or disclose the other’s confidential information for any purpose except as permitted
under this engagement letter or as otherwise necessary for Eide Bailly to provide the services. Your confidential
information is defined as any information you provide to us that is not available to the public. Eide Bailly’s
confidential information includes our audit documentation for this engagement. Our audit documentation shall
at all times remain the property of Eide Bailly LLP. The confidentiality obligations described in this paragraph
shall supersede and replace any and all prior confidentiality and/or nondisclosure agreements (NDAs) between
us.

You agree to share all facts that may affect your financial statements, even if you first become aware of those
facts after the date of the auditor’s report but before the date your financial statements are issued.

We agree to retain our audit documentation or work papers for a period of at least eight years from the date of
our report.

6

0



At the conclusion of our audit engagement, we will communicate to management and the City Council the
following significant findings from the audit:

e Our view about the qualitative aspects of the entity’s significant accounting practices;

o Significant difficulties, if any, encountered during the audit;

e Uncorrected misstatements, other than those we believe are trivial, if any;

¢ Disagreements with management, if any;

e Other findings or issues, if any, arising from the audit that are, in our professional judgment, significant
and relevant to those charged with governance regarding their oversight of the financial reporting
process;

e Material, corrected misstatements that were brought to the attention of management as a result of our
audit procedures;

¢ Representations we requested from management;

e Management’s consultations with other accountants, if any; and

« Significant issues, if any, arising from the audit that were discussed, or the subject of correspondence,
with management.

MEDIATION

Any disagreement, controversy or claim arising out of or related to any aspect of our services or relationship
with you (hereafter a “Dispute”) shall, as a precondition to litigation in court, first be submitted to mediation. In
mediation, the parties attempt to reach an amicable resolution of the Dispute with the aid of an impartial
mediator. Mediation shall begin by service of a written demand. The mediator will be selected by mutual
agreement. If we cannot agree on a mediator, one shall be designated by the American Arbitration Association
(“AAA”). Mediation shall be conducted with the parties in person in Mankato, Minnesota. Each party will bear its
own costs in the mediation. The fees and expenses of the mediator will be shared equally by the parties. Neither
party may commence a lawsuit until the mediator declares an impasse.

LIMITED INDEMNITY

Eide Bailly LLP and its partners, affiliates, officers and employees (collectively “Eide Bailly”) shall not be
responsible for any misstatements in your financial statements that we may fail to detect as a result of
misrepresentations or concealm